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TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Amy Gerskin 
DATE:  June 4, 2025 
RE: Bid Award Recommendation: 16-22MAY25 – Tilt Deck Trailers  
 
Request for Bid #16-22MAY25 for Two (2) Tilt Deck Trailers for the Road & 
Bridge Department closed on May 22, 2025. The county received responses from 
the following eleven (11) bidders:  

1. All American Trailer Connection, LLC 
2. Aria Contracting Sales and Service, Inc. 
3. Cooper Trailers, Inc. 
4. Phoenix Contracting 
5. Rollingstar Manufacturing Inc. 
6. Technology International, Inc. 
7. Total Trailers 
8. Trailer Trendz, LLC 
9. Utility Trailer Company 
10. West-Mark / Certified Stainless Service, Inc. 
11. Holden Industries, Inc. 

 
The lowest bidder, Technology International, Inc., failed to meet the mandatory 
requirement of oak or apitong flooring in section 2.2.8. Therefore, it is the 
recommendation of the Road & Bridge Department that an award be given to 
Cooper Trailers, Inc., for providing the lowest, responsive, bid response.  The 
total for this purchase is $35,000.00 and the County contract number is C001010. 
The bid tab and recommendation for award are attached for reference.  

 
Invoices will be paid from department 2040 – Road & Bridge Road Maintenance, 
account 92300 – Replacement Machinery & Equipment. 
 
Purchasing also requests permission to dispose of the following items: 

• 2002 Holden HUT-20 Trailer – Fixed Asset Tag #13193 – Serial Number 
12HUT27262S086784 

• 2008 Doolittle 82x18 Trailer – Fixed Asset Tag #16588 – Serial Number 
1DGRS18258MO81570 

 
Attn: Bid Tab 
  
cc:  Greg Edington/ Robert Sapp – Road & Bridge 
 Bid File  
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